Message

From: Stewart, Chris (TEO) [chris.stewart@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 05/03/202021:17:16

To: TEO HOCS (DS) [HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]; Stewart, Chris (TEO) [chris.stewart@executiveoffice-
ni.gsi.gov.uk]

CC: i NR @executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]; Rooney, Bernie [_g_g[r]_[g_ﬂgg_ggy_@executlveofﬂce-
ni.gsi.gov.ukl;i | NR_ .. Y NR_____i@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]; NR a
[ N _B_______;@executlveofflce ni.gsi.gov.uk] . :

Subject: RE: Covid-19: Public sector preparedness

David

In essence we would need to ask each Department to submit a return (for itself and ALBs) addressing the Cabinet Office
requirements (or as much of them as are not already covered by the returns received to date).

The alternative would be to resist Cabinet Office and go it alone. However, that might be counterproductive — earlier
today, all three DAs emphasised the importance of Whitehall sharing its data and modelling with us.

The reaction to repeat requests for information from the centre will, of course, be one of tolerance and understanding.

From: TEO HOCS (DS) [mailto:HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 05 March 2020 20:36

To: Stewart, Chris (TEO) <chris.stewart@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; TEO HOCS (DS) <HOCS@executiveoffice-
ni.gsi.gov. uk>

Cc:§ NR NR Dexecutiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; Rooney, Bernie <Bernie. Rooney@executiveoffice-

ni.gsi.gov.uk>,; NR id NR r@executiveoffice-ni. gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Covid-19: Public sector preparedness

Chris
OK, I’'m minded to test reaction at PSS in the morning.

Could we produce a short note for PSS, or shortly afterwards which sets out clearly what we’re asking
departments to do? I have a submission some perm secs may not be fully sighted on this work.

We can think separately about whether we could/should submit a return ad referendum ministers.

David

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Stewart, Chris (TEO) <chris.stewart@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>
Date: Thursday, 05 Mar 2020, 20:29

INQO000287499_0001



To: TEO HOCS (DS) <HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>, 'Stewart, Chris (TEO)' <chris.stewart@executiveoffice-
ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Ce: NR ) <4 NR i@executlveofﬁce—nl gsi.gov.uk>, Rooney, Bermie <Bernie.Rooney@executiveoffice-
ni.gsi.gov.uk>, NR .<; NR @exeeutlveofﬁce-nl gsl.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Covid-19: Public sector preparedness
David

| think the expectation is that we will contribute. From what Bernie tells me of the standard of material received to date
from Departments, we could not hope to meet the deadline without concerted work in all Departments throughout the
weekend. You might need to mandate that at PSS.

(&

From: TEO HOCS (DS) [mailto:HOCS @executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 05 March 2020 20:20
To: 'Stewart,Chrls(TEO)‘ <chris.stewart@ executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Ce:! NR < NR i@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Covid-19: Public sector preparedness

Chris
To note, just in from CO. I’m on the cc list but not as a main addressee. I also don’t see Leslie and Shan.

Do you know if we’re expected to participate? If so, we should discuss in the morning.

David

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Cabinet Secretary <cabinet.secretary@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>

Date: Thursday, 05 Mar 2020, 19:51

To: Chief Executive of the Civil Service <chief.executive(@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>, Schofield Peter DWP PERMANENT
SECRETARY <peter.schofieldl @dwp.gov.uk>, Perm Sec, Action - HMT <Action.PermSec@hmtreasury.gov.uk>, HMRC
Perm Sec <perm.secs@hmrc.gov.uk>, Simon McDonald <pus.action@fco.gov.uk>, Permanent Secretary (Submissions)
<permanentsecretary.submissions@homeoffice.gov.uk>, Sue Owen <permanent.secretary@culture.gov.uk>, Permanent
Secretary <permanent.secretary@dhsc.gov.uk>, psperm.sec@communities.gov.uk <psperm.sec@communities.gov.uk>, PUS-
Private Office (MULTIUSER) <pus-privateoffice@mod.uk>, Perm Sec (Trade) <perm.sec@trade.gov.uk>, Permanent
Secretary <permanentsecretary@beis.gov.uk>, Richard Heaton (Perm Sec) <richard.heaton@justice.gsi.gov.uk>,
permanent.secretary@education.gsi.gov.uk <permanent.secretary@education.gsi.gov.uk>, Bernadette Kelly
<Bemadette.Kelly@dft.gov.uk>, Private Office <privateoffice@gchq.gov.uk>, Private Office 1

<private.officel @miS.x.gsi.gov.uk>,i NR iprivateoffice@fco.gov.uk>, NR i
i ___________ NR s@governmentlegal.gov.uk>, Roxburgh, Charles - HMT <charles. roxburgh@hmtreasury gov.uk>, OWENS,
Lynne <Lynne.Owens@nca.gov.uk>, DfID <privatesecretary@dfid.gsi.gov.uk>, Finkelstein, Tamara
<Tamara.Finkelstein@defra.gov.uk>, National Statistician <national.statistician(@statistics.gov.uk>

Cc: Ed Lidington <ed.lidington@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>, | NR <d NR #@cabinetoffice. gov.uk>,
<PermanentSecretary@gov.scot>, PS Permanent Secretary <ps. permanentsecretary@ gov.wales>, Mark Sedwill
<mark.sedwill@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>, Mark Sweeney <mark.sweeney@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>, Cabinet Secretary
<cabinet.secretary@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>, TEO HOCS (DS) <HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>, Katharine Hammond
<katharine.hammond(@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>, Imran Shafi <ishafi@no10.gov.uk>

Subject: Covid-19: Public sector preparedness

INQO000287499_0002



Dear heads of department,

Please see attached a commission from the Cabinet Secretary on public sector preparedness for
Covid-19. Can returns be sent to Clare Gibbs (cc'd) and the covid19prep@cabinetoffice.gov.uk
mailbox. Please note the deadline of midday on Monday 9th March.

| am copying this letter to Leslie Evans, Shan Morgan and David Sterling on behalf of the Cabinet
Secretary.

Name Redacted !

Office of the Cabinet Secretary
Cabinet Office | 70 Whitehall | London SW1A

2AS
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